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University of North Texas UNT Health Science Center UNT Dallas
DATE: March 31, 2016
TO: Potential Bidders
FROM: Elaine Robbins — Construction Solicitation Coordinator

SUBJECT: Addendum #1
RFQ752-16-182897ER
UNT Coliseum Concourse Renovation

This Addendum #1 is being issued to correct the question cutoff date and to answer questions that have
been submitted.

Note that in Section 002400-7, the question cutoff should have read as March 30, 2016.
The following questions were submitted as follows:

1) 1. For the following question in the RFQ on page 002400 - 3:

"For no more than five (5) other projects relevant to the project scope and for each member of the Design
Team, provide a list of project names, project sizes, project dates, and owner contact information which
further illustrates experience and capabilities relevant to this project."

Is this 5 additional projects total or 5 additional per firm on the team or 5 projects per person on the
project?

ANSWER: This section is asking for you to provide project examples that the proposed team that will
be working on this project has done in the past that best captures a similar project in terms of size and
scope. We are asking for 5 projects total.

2) Does UNT have existing drawings on the building with the as-built conditions?

ANSWER: Field verification will be needed and will be the responsibility of the design team. There are
archives of the original construction drawings as well as information from similar projects that have
happened since that time. In addition, there is a Facility Conditions Assessment that was completed in
2009 that will be available to the awarded firm to review and consider once the scope of work is
determined.
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